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The Corporation of The Town of 

  
 
 

COMMUNITY GRANTS COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF August 27, 2013 @ 5:00 PM 

 

A G E N D A 
 

LOCATION: Town Hall Board Room, 30 King Street East, Gananoque, ON 
 

 
 

 CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE:    Don Matthews 
 

A) HEALTH, SAFETY & WELLNESS: 
 
 

B) DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS: 
 
 

C) DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS:    
 
 

D) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:   
• Minutes of meeting held on April 30, 2013 

 
E) APPLICATIONS FOR ROUND 3: 

• Boys & Girls Club of Kingston & Area, Carolyn Faubert 

• Gananoque Jr B Islanders Hockey, Lisa Richardson 
 

F) CORRESPONDENCE: 
• Letter from St John the Evangelist Church, Rev. Sebastian Amato and Gordon Fox 
 

G) CONTINUING BUSINESS: 
 

H) NEW BUSINESS:   
 

I) PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD:  
 

J) ADJOURN    
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TOWN OF GANANOQUE 
 


COMMUNITY GRANTS COMMITTEE 
 


Minutes of Meeting of April 30, 2013 @ 4:00 PM 
At the Town Hall Boardroom 


 
 
Committee Members Present: 


Chair – Don Matthews 
Mayor Erika Demchuk  
Councillor Jeff Girling 
Marian McLeod  


 
Regrets: 
 Jayne Curtis 
 Councillor Joe Jansen 


 
 


Members Absent:    
 
Staff Present:    


John Jeffery, Treasurer  
  
 
MOTION No. 2013-005 


Moved by: Erika Demchuk 
Seconded by: Jeff Girling  


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee adopt the Agenda for April 30, 2013 as 
posted. 


CARRIED 
 
HEALTH, SAFETY & WELLNESS: 


 
DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS: None 


 


DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS: None 
 


MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS:   
 
 
MOTION NO. 2013-006  


    Moved by: Jeff Girling     
             Seconded by: Don Matthews 


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee adopt the minutes of the meeting of         
March 7, 2013. 


        CARRIED 
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APPLICATIONS FOR ROUND 2: 
 


1. Gananoque Canoe Club – Requesting $20,000.00 to go towards repairing docks and 
landing to which docks are attached at the Gananoque River near Linklater School. 


 
MOTION NO. 2012-007  


    Moved by: Jeff Girling   
        Seconded by: Marian McLeod    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $10,000.00 from the Gananoque Canoe Club to go towards 
repairing docks and landing to which docks are attached at the Gananoque River near Linklater 
School with a request that they approach the Township of Leeds Thousand Islands as well.   


          
  CARRIED 


 
 


 
2. Mary Wooding – Requesting $5,920.00 to go towards hosting special events such as food 


tasting, entertainment, corn roast, musicians etc., during the season the farmers market is 
open.  These funds will also go towards advertising and promotion. 


 
MOTION NO. 2012-008  


    Moved by: Erika Demchuk   
        Seconded by: Jeff Girling    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $5,000.00 from Mary Wooding to go towards advertising and 
promotion of the farmers’ market and special events from June to October when the farmers 
market is open.  


           
 CARRIED 


 
 
 
3. St. John the Evangelist Church – Requesting $20,000.00 to go towards the rehabilitation of 


the original retaining wall in the church parking lot. 
 
MOTION NO. 2012-009  


    Moved by: Jeff Girling   
        Seconded by: Marian McLeod    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $20,000.00 from St. John the Evangelist Church to go 
towards the rehabilitation of the original retaining wall in the church parking lot. 
 


           DEFEATED 
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4. GAN BMX Racing – Requesting $30,554.07 to go towards gate equipment, a main building, 


equipment shed, electrical, track drainage, starting gate platform, water 
container/announcing platform, perimeter fencing and grand stands/bleachers. 


 
 
MOTION NO. 2012-010  


    Moved by: Marian McLeod   
        Seconded by: Erika Demchuk    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $5,000 from GAN BMX Racing to go towards gate 
equipment, a main building, equipment shed, electrical, track drainage, starting gate platform, 
water container/announcing platform, perimeter fencing and grand stands/bleachers and 
recommend the Township of Leeds Thousand Island be approached as well. 


           
 CARRIED 


 
 
 
5. Jammin in the Islands – Requesting $2,000.00 to go towards marketing, theatre rent and 


performance costs for musical event they wish to hold after Thanksgiving. 
 
 
MOTION NO. 2012-011  


    Moved by: Jeff Girling   
        Seconded by: Don Matthews    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $2,000.00 from Jammin in the Islands to go towards 
marketing, theatre rent and performance costs for musical event they wish to hold after 
Thanksgiving.            
 


CARRIED 
 
 
6. Deborah Dunleavy – Requesting $6,000.00 to go towards production costs for a “Story 


Telling at it Best” an event being held at the Canoe Club Dance. 
 
 
MOTION NO. 2012-012  


    Moved by: Jeff Girling   
        Seconded by: Don Matthews    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $6,000.00 from Deborah Dunleavy to go towards 
production costs for a “Story Telling at it Best” event being held at the “Canoe Club 
Dance”/Dreams in Motion. 
            
 


CARRIED 
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7. 1812 Bicentennial Events Committee – Requesting $6,388.00 to go towards equipment, 


labour, electrical, advertising, rentals, security, food and entertainment for an 1812 
Bicentennial 3 day event from July 7 to July 9, 2013. 


 
 
MOTION NO. 2012-013  


    Moved by: Marian McLeod   
        Seconded by: Jeff Girling    


Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the 
request for a Community Grant of $6,388.00 from the 1812 Bicentennial Events Committee to 
go towards equipment, labour, electrical, advertising, rentals, security, food and entertainment 
for an 1812 Bicentennial 3 day event from July 7 to July 9, 2013. 
            
 


CARRIED 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  None 


 
 


CONTINUING BUSINESS:  
 


Next Intake date for Round 3 will be due on September 17, 2013 by 4:00pm. 
 


NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 


PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD:  
 
 


 
ADJOURN: 


 
MOTION NO. 2012-014 


Moved by: Erika Demchuk   
Seconded by: Jeff Girling 


That the Community Grants Committee adjourns at 5:13 pm. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


         ___________________________                  ______________________________ 
         Chair, Don Matthews       Recording Secretary, John Jeffery 





kshipclark
File Attachment
MEETING OF APRIL 30-2013.pdf




C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS 


DATE: August 15, 2013 


APPLICATION FOR: 


Community Organization Grants: Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service 


ORGANIZATION'S NAME: Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque 


ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: King Street Gananogue (previous location for GYS) 


TELEPHONE: (613) 561-5027 EMAIL: Harold@bgckingston.ca FAX: (613) 542-7964 


PRESIDENT OR CEO:Harold Parsons 


CONTACT PERSON: Harold Parsons 


NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: 150 


TELEPHONE: (613) 542-3306 ext 222 


TELEPHONE: (613) 542-3306 ext 222 


NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: 20+ 


MEMBERSHIP FEE: $0 Annual Fee SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: $20 PER MONTH IF MEMBER CAN AFFORD 
OR WAIVED- NO MEMBER DENIED ACCESS DUE TO INABILITY TO PAY 


FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $20,000 


1. DESCRIBE PROJECT 


Mission Statement: 


"To provide a safe, supportive place where children and youth can experience new opportunities, overcome barriers, 
build positive relationships and develop confidence and skiffs for life." 


The Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque expanded in May of 2012 to include a full after-school and evening program 
for youth. This expansion was in response to a former Youth Centre that closed, and had left a vulnerable sector 
underserved, albeit, the Youth Centre had a modest reputation that demonstrated little to no measureable outcomes 
from the perspective of donors in the community. 


With the new Boys and Girls Club doors literally opening within weeks of the Youth Centre closing, the Boys and 
Girls Club battled community perception that we caused the closure. This also caused the community to somewhat 
distrust because the programs would be structured and fee based and that youth would not attend. However, this 
was the philosophy of the previous organization that youth would only attend a free drop in, and was not based on 
literature reviews of what children, youth, and families were seeking. True to the work the Boys and Girls Club 
performs across the Country, within a few months, we witnessed a tremendous growth of both returning and new 
youth attending the facility. 


Fast forward to July 2013, the Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque have received the trust of the youth, the 
community, and our most significant partners such as the United Way of Leeds and Grenville. With this, we have 
also encountered issues we may not have anticipated with the early development of the expansion, such as being 
the main support for over 50 youth with a variety of issues, including mental health, poverty, low self-esteem and 
other factors. 


Our intent is to continue to provide proqrams everv day for the youth, and to expand our staff abilities to serve the 







youth in a more meaningful way. 


We are seeking support to provide a Behavioural Psychologist, Child and Youth Worker, or Social Service Worker 
position to work with youth at the Boys and Girls Club Youth Centre. This position will create a referral process, work 
on positive based programming to help with mental health issues, assist program staff with behavioral problems, and 
will ensure the youth receive the support they need to become healthy and successful adults. 


The project would include providing a Behavioral Psychologist or Social Worker to compliment the current staff at the 
Gananoque Youth Centre. This would bring lhe number of staff to a total of five (5) who would work with 45 to 70 
youth at the youth centre and the after-school gymnasium for the sports league. 


In order for Gananoque's children and youth to receive the support they need to develop to their fullest 
potential, both the Youth Centre program and Linklater program need be to simultaneously successful. 


2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? 


Boys and Girls Club- Making a difference in the Community 


A unique approach to overcoming barriers: We offer programs that focus on Education, Physical Activity, Health & 


Wellness and Social Programs. We keep our program fees affordable, so that the families we serve can afford to 


send their children to a safe place, while knowing that the care and quality of the programs are first rate. We maintain 


a policy that no child is denied access due to an inability to pay. 


Health and Activity: Club activities include many sports and recreation opportunities, from organized sports such as 


basketball, volleyball and in-door soccer to recreational and outdoor games. There are also programs that discuss 


healthy life-style choices and nutrition. Personal health and well ness programs are implemented in order to help 


children build self-esteem, understand how to recognize unhealthy relationships and increase the children 


awareness of personal safety. Stress management activities, anti-tobacco education, dental and personal hygiene. 


Reducing opportunities for criminal activity: The Club offers a safe place for children to be after school, with a variety 


of activities to engage many interests. Statistics indicate the highest level of youth crime occurs during the hours of 


3-6 pm, these are the hours referred to as the critical hours and the Boys and Girls Club operate programs to provide 


children with positive options and supervision. The club is pro-active in crime prevention, thus saving money on 


future interventions, programs and incarceration. This saves money and resources for all levels of government. 


Poverty and financial barriers: The Club offers programs at low cost, and provides subsidies to any family that 


requires support, which allows every child access to every program at the Club. This allows financially struggling 


families to know that their children are looked after in a safe, equitable place that offers them skills for life. The Club 


also has a great relationship with Town officials and accesses the POP program to assist families in financial need. 


Education: The Club offers opportunities for children to be tutored and to complete homework in a supportive 







environment, and offers children the chance to learn about opportunities for further education or career guidance. 


The Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque will be provided with opportunities through the Boys and Girls Club of 


Kingston & Area as well as the Boys and Girls Club of Canada. These opportunities include scholarships to attend a 


post-secondary institution, national programs such as leadership programs, Provincial Youth Council and National 


Youth Council. 


Childcare Stimulation for those not eligible for subsidy: The Club has many members that attend on a regular basis 


whose parentis would not qualify for subsidy as they are at home. These children benefit from the programs of the 


club in the same fashion as latch-key children who have nobody at home after school. 


Keys to success: Research on after-school programs indicates that one of the most important factors in both 


organizational success and successful outcomes for children and youth rests with the staff. 


"Having permanent staff is the most critical factor for creating the program's 


culture and climate. But having a staff that shares a common vision and 


relates well to young people is also essential." 


Getting It Right: Strategies for After School Success, 2007 


"The longer a young person participates in a variety of activities, the better the 


outcomes ... Well-organized activities staffed by attentive adults are essential in 


retaining youth." 


Getting It Right: Strategies for After School Success, 2007 


Although the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston & Area has been delivering programs in Gananoque for several years, 


this is the first time an official branch of the Kingston club has been formed and approved by National- Boys and 


Girls Club of Gananoque will be visible by signage, community development and in programming for children of all 


ages. 


Children and Youth need a place that is safe, fun and meaningful, with professional staff and mentors providing them 


with opportunities to grow and succeed in a structured and planned environment. 


3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOING ALL EXPENDITURES AND ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE 
REGARDING THIS PROJECT, 


4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORHSIP PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING 
YEAR? 


Fundrais'1ng activities are limited to minor local soliciting and United Way of Leeds and Grenville. 







5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR 
RECEIPT OF FUNDS? 


The letterhead for the Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque, and all signage will have the Town of Gananoque 
presented (permission from the Town first) and proudly displayed. 


6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS 
GRANTED? 


It will have a direct effect on Gananoques' youth. As the number of youth continues to rise, they show a greater and 
greater need for more support in social services. This position will create a referral process, work on positive based 
programming to help with mental health issues, assist program staff with behavioral problems, and will ensure the 
youth receive the support they need to become healthy and successful adults. Without the funding, we would have to 
apply elsewhere as we see this funding is a high propriety need as it directly effects the youth, their growth and 
wellbeing. If the amount received is a reduced amount, the support will be less and will not be effective. 


7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR PROPOSAL? 


The success of this proposal will be ultimately measured by the success of our youth. We will look at the number of 
youth utilizing the social services and the effect they have on them. The current staff will measure the assistance 
receive in supporting youth with behavioural problems. We will look at the development of a referral process and 
programming to help with mental health issues. Also, we will look at membership numbers, community involvement 
and engagement, as well as service partnerships and donor relationship building as criteria. Lastly, all of Boys & 
Girls Program are evaluated under the following quality assurance programs: 


High Five (Age 6 - 12) 
- PHCD (Principle of Healthy Child Development) Staff Training 
-Quest 1 -Guide to Policies and Procedures has 86 policies to support healthy child development, including sections 
on: 1. Interactions- Hiring policies, training criteria, leader behavior, parent communication, inclusion 2. Supervision 
and Safety -Emergency management, child abuse/injury/illness prevention and reporting, child supervision, 
transportation 3. Program Characteristics and Supports -Program planning, transitions, evaluations 4. Administrative 
Practices -Tracking, reports, awareness 
-Quest 2- Scientifically validated quality measurement tools for observing and evaluating children's experiences in 
programs 


Youth Program Quality Assessment Tool (YPQA) (Ages 4-5 I 13-18)- is a validated instrument designed to evaluate 
the quality of youth programs and identify staff training needs. It has been used in community organizations, schools, 
camps, and other places where youth have fun, work, and learn with adults. The Youth PQA is suitable for youth in 
grades 4 - 12. For children in grades K- 6, the School-Age PQA is developmentally appropriate. 


Impact Measurement Tool (Attached)- Designed by the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston & Area to meet the 
objectives set out by the Boys and Girls Club A Canada's Model for Success (Attached) 


PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: __ _,/--'-"-..~i-;/11--------
CONTACT SIGNATURE: __ _£2-"l~f-~--


1
• __ .,. ____ _ v 


*All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the 
level of success of their project 







C1. (a) Attached are the 2010 and 2011 audited statements of the Boys & Girls Club of Kingston & Area. 
(b) Attached is an Operating Budget for the current year. 
(c) Attached is a list of our Board Members. 


C2 Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 


C3 


Yes 


If so, please indicate amounts and purposes. 


The Boys and Girls Club received $10,000 in 2011 to support the after-school program in the Linklater Public School. The 
Boys and Girls Club received the previous funding support of the Gananoque Youth Services in 2012, and this helped with the 
operations of the first full year. 


Revenue Sources Amount Received Current Budget 
(previous financial yr) (Projected) 


Membership Fees 
Program Fees 13,000 10,000 
Other (non-town) 10,000 
Other grants 20,000 50,000 
Fund raising 10,000 10,000 
Sponsorship 15,000 5,000 
Donations 12,500 25,000 
Gifts in Kind 
Other- United Way 45,000 65,000 


Town of Gananaque- Program 20,000 
Fundinq and Support 
Communlty Grants Programme 20,000 
Total Revenue 115,500 215,000 







C5 PROPOSAL BUDGET 


Expected Costs $Amount Expected Funding $Amount -o -o ,_,en Q) 2 
~ c: § "' Description ·c: :.;:::: Sources Q) .g c:: "" "' (L~ 


c: t:T 
0 Q) 
u 0:: 


Staff Expenses 149,000 United Way 45,000 Yes 


Town of Gananoque 40,000 yes 


MTCS 44,000 Yes 


UCDSB 20,000 Yes 


Program and Supplies 42,000 United Way 20,000 Yes 


MTCS 10,000 Yes 


Sponsorships/FR 12,000 Yes 


Rent + facility costs 14,000 May Campaign 10,000 Yes 


Registration Fees 4,000 Yes 


Proqram other 10,000 Donations 10,000 Yes 


Sub-Total: Sub-Total: 215,000 149,000 66,000 


Funding Request: $ 20,000 ***note another request has been submitted for the after-school and evening program at llinklater 
PS. 


In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.) 


Contribution Estimated$ Donor 
Value -o -o 


Q) 2 
§ "' Q) 


"" "' c: t:T 
0 Q) 
u 0:: 







Total: 







C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS 


DATE: August 15.2013 


APPLICATION FOR: 


Community Organization Grants: Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service 


ORGANIZATION'S NAME: Boys and Girls Club of Gananogue 


1. ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: 300 Stone Street, Gananogue, K7G 1Y8 (Linklater Public School) 


TELEPHONE: (613) 561-5027 EMAIL: Harold@bgckingston.ca FAX: (613) 542-7964 


PRESIDENT OR CEO:Harold Parsons 


CONTACT PERSON: Harold Parsons 


NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: 150 


TELEPHONE: (613) 542-3306 ext. 222 


TELEPHONE: (613) 542-3306 ext. 222 


NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: 20+ 


MEMBERSHIP FEE: $20/Annual RegFee SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: $20 PER MONTH IF MEMBER CAN AFFORD 
OR WAIVED- NO MEMBER DENIED ACCESS DUE TO INABILITY TO PAY 


FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $10,000 


1. DESCRIBE PROJECT 


Mission Statement: 


"To provide a safe, supportive place where children and youth can experience new opportunities, overcome barriers, 
build positive relationships and develop confidence and skills for life." 


The Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque expanded in May of 2012 to include a full after-school and evening program 
for youth. This expansion was in response to a fonmer Youth Centre that closed, and had left a vulnerable sector 
underserved, albeit, the Youth Centre had a modest reputation that demonstrated little to no measureable outcomes 
from the perspective of donors in the community. 


With the new Boys and Girls Club doors literally opening within weeks of the Youth Centre closing, the Boys and 
Girls Club battled community perception that we caused the closure. This also caused the community to somewhat 
distrust because the programs would be structured and fee based and that youth would not attend. However, this 
was the philosophy of the previous organization that youth would only attend a free drop in, and was not based on 
literature reviews of what children, youth, and families were seeking. True to the work the Boys and Girls Club 
performs across the Country, within a few months, we witnessed a tremendous growth of both returning and new 
youth attending the facility. 


Fast forward to July 2013, the Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque have received the trust of the youth, the 
community, and our most significant partners such as the United Way of Leeds and Grenville. With this, we have 
also encountered issues we may not have anticipated with the early development of the expansion, such as being 
the main support for over 50 youth with a variety of issues, including mental health, poverty, low self-esteem and 
other factors. 







Our intent is to continue to provide programs every day for the children and youth, and to expand our staff abilities to 
serve them in a more meaningful way. 


We are seeking support to provide a Behavioural Psychologist, Child and Youth Worker, or Social Service Worker 
position to work with youth at the Boys and Girls Club After-School Program and Summer Camps (Serving children 
aged 4-12). This position will create a referral process, work on positive based programming to help with mental 
health issues, assist program staff with behavioral problems, and will ensure the youth receive the support they need 
to become healthy and successful adults. 


The project would include providing a Behavioral Psychologist or Social Worker to compliment the current staff at the 
Gananoque Youth Centre, after-School Program and Summer Camps. This would bring the number of staff to a total 
of five (5) who would work with 45 to 70 youth at the youth centre and the after-school gymnasium for the sports 
league. In addition, there are between 130-170 children that access the after-school program and summer camps 
that would benefit from a greater support system. 


The goal is to enhance our current After-School programs for children aged 4-12, by providing them more support 
and by creating a seamless transition from children at the Linklater program to youth at the Boys & Girls Club Youth 
Centre. By providing a Behviroual Psychologist, Child and Youth Worker, or Social Service Worker to these children, 
it would allow us to enhance the delivery of our programs and activities offered at the Linklater and Youth Centre 
locations. These programs and activities are grouped into four main categories that are essential to healthy child 
development. 


1. Physical activity, health & safety - Programs that develop and increase young people's capacity to make healthy 
choices and engage in positive behaviours that promote their safety and well-being. 


2. Leadership, growth & empowerment- Programs that nurture confidence in children and youth, provide 
opportunities to develop and practice leadership skills and empower them to support and influence their club and 
community. 


3. Learning & career development- Programs that enable children and youth to develop and achieve their 
educational goals and career aspirations and embrace life-long learning. 


4. Families & communities- Programs that build the capacities of families and communities to support the health 
and aspirations of children and youth. 


To ensure quality and success to our programs we must have an on-site leader who is qualified in child/youth 
education and leadership and has acquired relevant training and/or experience in developing and delivering 
child/youth programs in areas such as nutrition, well ness, health and physical education (e.g. diploma or degree, 
Early Childhood Education graduate, relevant practical experience, certificates in youth physical activity or health 
leadership, etc.). 


In order for Gananoque's children and youth to receive the support they need to develop to their fullest 
potential, both the Youth Centre program and Linklater program need be to simultaneously successful. 


2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? 


Boys and Girls Club- Making a difference in the Community 


A unigue approach to overcoming barriers: We offer programs that focus on Education, Physical Activity, Health & 


Wellness and Social Programs. We keep our program fees affordable, so that the families we serve can afford to 


send their children to a safe place, while knowing that the care and quality of the programs are first rate. We maintain 


a policy that no child is denied access due to an inability to pay. 







Health and Activity: Club activities include many sports and recreation opportunities, from organized sports such as 


basketball, volleyball and in-door soccer to recreational and outdoor games. There are also programs that discuss 


healthy life-style choices and nutrition. Personal health and well ness programs are implemented in order to help 


children build self-esteem, understand how to recognize unhealthy relationships and increase the children 


awareness of personal safety. Stress management activities, anti-tobacco education, dental and personal hygiene. 


Reducing opportunities for criminal activity: The Club offers a safe place for children to be after school, with a variety 


of activities to engage many interests. Statistics indicate the highest level of youth crime occurs during the hours of 


3-6 pm, these are the hours referred to as the critical hours and the Boys and Girls Club operate programs to provide 


children with positive options and supervision. The club is pro-active in crime prevention, thus saving money on 


future interventions, programs and incarceration. This saves money and resources for all levels of government. 


Poverty and financial barriers: The Club offers programs at low cost, and provides subsidies to any family that 


requires support, which allows every child access to every program at the Club. This allows financially struggling 


families to know that their children are looked after in a safe, equitable place that offers them skills for life. The Club 


also has a great relationship with Town officials and accesses the POP program to assist families in financial need. 


Education: The Club offers opportunities for children to be tutored and to complete homework in a supportive 


environment, and offers children the chance to learn about opportunities for further education or career guidance. 


The Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque will be provided with opportunities through the Boys and Girls Club of 


Kingston & Area as well as the Boys and Girls Club of Canada. These opportunities include scholarships to attend a 


post-secondary institution, national programs such as leadership programs, Provincial Youth Council and National 


Youth Council. 


Child care Stimulation for those not eligible for subsidy: The Club has many members that attend on a regular basis 


whose parentis would not qualify for subsidy as they are at home. These children benefit from the programs of the 


club in the same fashion as latch-key children who have nobody at home alter school. 


Keys to success: Research on alter-school programs indicates that one of the most important factors in both 


organizational success and successful outcomes for children and youth rests with the staff. 


"Having pemnanent staff is the most critical factor for creating the program's 


culture and climate. But having a staff that shares a common vision and 


relates well to young people is also essential." 


Getting It Right: Strategies for After School Success, 2007 







"The longer a young person participates in a variety of activities, the better the 


outcomes ... Well-organized activities staffed by attentive adults are essential in 


retaining youth." 


Getting It Right: Strategies for After School Success, 2007 


Although the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston & Area has been delivering programs in Gananoque for several years, 
this is the first time an official branch of the Kingston club has been formed and approved by National- Boys and 
Girls Club of Gananoque will be visible by signage, community development and in programming for children of all 
ages. 


Children and Youth need a place that is safe, fun and meaningful, with professional staff and mentors providing them 
with opportunities to grow and succeed in a structured and planned environment. 


3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOING ALL EXPENDITURES AND ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE 
REGARDING THIS PROJECT. 


4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORHSIP PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING 
YEAR? 


Fundraising activities are limited to minor local soliciting and United Way of Leeds and Grenville. 


5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR 
RECEIPT OF FUNDS? 


The letterhead for the Boys and Girls Club of Gananoque, and all signage will have the Town of Gananoque 
presented (permission from the Town first) and proudly displayed. 


6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS 
GRANTED? 


It will have a direct effect on Gananoques' youth. As the number of youth continues to rise, they show a greater and 
greater need for more support in social services. This position will create a referral process, work on positive based 
programming to help with mental health issues, assist program staff with behavioral problems, and will ensure the 
youth receive the support they need to become healthy and successful adults. Without the funding, we would have to 
apply elsewhere as we see this funding is a high propriety need as it directly effects the youth, their growth and 
wellbeinq. If the amount received is a reduced amount, the support will be less and will not be effective. 


7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR PROPOSAL? 


The success of this proposal will be ultimately measured by the success of our youth. We will look at the number of 
youth utilizing the social services and the effect they have on them. The current staff will measure the assistance 
receive in supporting youth with behavioural problems. We will look at the development of a referral process and 
programming to help with mental health issues. Also, we will look at membership numbers, community involvement 
and engagement, as well as service partnerships and donor relationship building as criteria. Lastly, all of Boys & 
Girls Program are evaluated under the following quality assurance programs: 







High Five (Age 6 - 12) 
- PHCD (Principle of Healthy Child Development) Staff Training 
- Quest 1 - Guide to Policies and Procedures has 86 policies to support healthy child development, including sections 
on: 1. Interactions- Hiring policies, training criteria, leader behavior, parent communication, inclusion 2. Supervision 
and Safety -Emergency management, child abuse/injury/illness prevention and reporting, child supervision, 
transportation 3. Program Characteristics and Supports -Program planning, transitions, evaluations 4. Administrative 
Practices -Tracking, reports, awareness 
-Quest 2- Scientifically validated quality measurement tools for observing and evaluating children's experiences in 
programs 


Youth Program Quality Assessment Tool (YPQA) (Ages 4-5/13-18)- is a validated instrument designed to evaluate 
the quality of youth programs and identify staff training needs. It has been used in community organizations, schools, 
camps, and other places where youth have fun, work, and learn with adults. The Youth PQA is suitable for youth in 
grades 4 - 12. For children in grades K- 6, the School-Age PQA is developmentally appropriate. 


Impact Measurement Tool (Attached)- Designed by the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston & Area to meet the 
objectives set out by the Boys and Girls CIJ,!b of Canada's Model for Success (Attached) 


/l 
/,;~~~~.'~ PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: -~~"'-----"----1-·~+-------


CONTACT SIGNATURE: ----f,-1'---------


• All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the 
level of success of their project 







C1. (a) Attached are the 2010 and 2011 audited statements of the Boys & Girls Club of Kingston & Area. 
(b) Attached is an Operating Budget for the current year. 
(c) Attached is a list of our Board Members. 


C2 Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 


C3 


Yes 


If so, please indicate amounts and purposes. 


The Boys and Girls Club received $10,000 in 2011 to support the after-school program in the Linklater Public School. The 
Boys and Girls Club received the previous funding support of the Gananoque Youth Services in 2012, and this helped with the 
operations of the first full year. 


Revenue Sources Amount Received Current Budget 
(previous financial yr) (Projected) 


Membership Fees 
Program Fees 13,000 10,000 
Other (non-town) 10,000 
Other grants 20,000 50,000 
Fund raising 10,000 10,000 
Sponsorship 15,000 5,000 
Donations 12,500 25,000 
Gifts in Kind 
Other- United Way 45,000 65,000 


Town of Gananoque- Program 20,000 
Funding and Support 
Community Grants Programme 20,000 
Total Revenue 115,500 215,000 







C5 PROPOSAL BUDGET 


Expected Costs $Amount Expected Funding $Amount -c -c 
>-Ol "' .l!l - c E "' Description ·;:: 32 Sources "' .Q c <;: "' ~ t1l c IT O..o::: 0 "' () 0::: 


Staff Expenses 149,000 United Way 45,000 Yes 


Town of Gananoque 40,000 yes 


MTCS 44,000 Yes 


UCDSB 20,000 Yes 


Program and Supplies 42,000 United Way 20,000 Yes 


MTCS 10,000 Yes 


Sponsorships/FR 12,000 Yes 


Rent + facility costs 14,000 May Campaign 10,000 Yes 


Registration Fees 4,000 Yes 


Program other 10,000 Donations 10,000 Yes 


Sub-Total: Sub-Total: 215,000 149,000 66,000 


Funding Request: $10,000 ***note another request has been submitted for the Boys & Girls Club Youth Centre*** 


In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.) 


Contribution Estimated$ Donor 
Value -c -c 


"' .l!l 
E "' "' <;: "' c IT 
0 "' () 0::: 







Total: 
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Boys and Girls Club of Kingston & Area 


 


Board of Directors 


 


August 2013 


NAME POSITION 


Scott Marshall President 


Peter Dawe Vice - President 


Gary McCabe Treasurer 


Lucie Levesque Member –at-Large 


Anita Harnden Member-at-Large 


Barbara de Mora Member-at-Large 


Michael Adamcryck Member-at-Large 


Karen Matheson Member-at-Large 


Peter Kingston Member-at-Large 


Eleanor Plaine Member-at-Large 


Chris Stafford Past- President 
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WILKINSON 
Integrity, Knowledge, Solutions 


INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 


To the Members of 
Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. 


Report on the Financial Statements 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area 
Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31,2012 and the statements of fund 
balances, revenue and expenditures, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 


Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


Auditor's Responsibility 


Our responsibility is to express an op11110n on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our qualified audit opinion. 


WILKINSON & COMPANY LLP - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 


Telephone 613-634-5581 • Toll Free 1-866-692-0055 • Fax 613-634-5585 
785 Midpark Drive, Suite 201, Kingston, Ontario K7M 7G3 • www.wilkinson.net 
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WILKINSON 
Integrity, Knowledge, Solutions 


Basis for Qualified Opinion 


In common with many not-for-profit organizations, Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. 
derives revenue from donations and fundraising activities, the completeness of which is not susceptible 
of satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was limited to the 
amounts recorded in the records of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any 
adjustments might be necessary to contributions, excess of revenue over expenditures, current assets and 
fund balances. 


Qualilied Opinion 


In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. as at March 31, 2012, and its operations and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 


KINGSTON, Canada 
September 25, 2012 


J~~v1 r fJaUjll£Mj t-d 
Chartered Accountants 


Licensed Public Accountants 


WILKINSON & COMPANY LLP - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 


Telephone 613-634-5581 • Toll Free 1-866-692-0055 • Fax 613-634-5585 
785 Midpark Drive, Suite 201, Kingston, Ontario IGM 7G3 • www.wilkinson.net 







3 
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT MARCH 31,2012 
2012 


Operating Capital Endowment 2011 
Fund Fund Fund Total Total 


$ $ $ $ $ 
ASSETS 


CURRENT 
Cash 39,674 184,723 29,462 253,859 192,084 
Investments -Note 3 218,966 218,966 196,253 
Accounts receivable 45,991 10,092 508 56,591 353,401 
Prepaid expenses 14,997 28,126 43,123 37,904 
Due from other funds 32,758 3,807 36,565 79,431 


100,662 255,699 252,743 609,104 859,073 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND 


r l EQUIPMENT ·Note 4 17,701 1,379,025 1,396,726 1,330,047 


118,363 1,634,724 252,743 2,005,830 2,189,120 


LIABILITlliS ( l CURRENT 
Bank indebtedness 
(outstanding cheques) 21,204 2,337 27,000 50,541 204,216 


J 
Short term loan -Note 5 20,000 
Accounts payable and accrued 


liabilities 55,842 55,842 48,356 
Deferred revenue 30,058 500 30,558 105,004 


'1 Due to other funds 36,565 36,565 79,431 
Demand loan- Note 6 270,004 270,004 285,757 
Current portion of long-term 


debt 5,539 20,000 25,539 25,490 


) 149,208 292,841 27,000 469,049 768,254 
LONG-TERM 
Loan payable- Note 7 5,134 5,134 10,673 
Forgivable Loan - Note 8 140,000 140,000 160,000 
Deferred contributions related to 
eguiEment- Note 9 4,995 777,390 782,385 593,877 


159,337 1,210,231 27,000 1,396,568 1,532,804 


FUND BALANCES 
RESTRICTED 424,493 225,743 650,236 604,781 
UNRESTRICTED (40 974} (40,974) 51,535 


(40 974) 424,493 225,743 609,262 656,316 


118,363 1,634,724 252,743 2,005,830 2,189,120 


, LFOF,T~ 
.!;.,-........_~ Dire r 


Director 


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 


WILKINSON~ 
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4 
BOYS AND Gill.LS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


2012 
Operating Capital Endowment 2011 


Fund Fund Fund Total Total 
$ $ $ $ $ 


FUND BALANCES -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 51,535 398,705 206,076 656,316 514,646 


EXCESS OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENDITURES 
(EXPENDITURES OVER 
REVENUE) FOR YEAR (145,349) 78,628 19,667 (47,054) 141,670 


TRANSFER BETWEEN 
FUNDS- Note 17 52,840 (52,840) 


FUND BALANCES- END 
OF YEAR (40,974) 424,493 225,743 609,262 656,316 


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staten\glt~KIN SON~ 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF IGNGSTON AND AREA INC. 


STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012 


2012 
Opemting Capital Endowment 201 I 


Fund Fund Fund Total Total 
$ $ $ $ $ 


REVENUE 


Donations 
Rotary Clubs 26,789 26,789 18,053 
United Way 126,037 2,500 128,537 138,906 
Public 269,284 BOO 270,084 275,809 


Fundraising- Bingo 13,422 13,422 17,282 


( l Fundraising- Nevada 12,090 12,090 14,921 
Fundruising- other 275,047 41,600 31,517 348,164 282,349 
Government- HRDC 99,218 99,218 672,225 
Government -


Ministry orHealth 391,118 391,118 333,26•1 
Government- Career Focus 593,436 
Government- other 8,459 8,459 9,681 
Investment income 45 686 731 I 1,123 
Program fees 183,186 183,186 100,749 
City of Kingston 14,512 20,000 34,512 20,000 
Rental revenue -Note 1 0 52,840 52,840 28,328 
Amortization of deferred 


contributions related to 
property, plant and equipment 
-Note 9 882 30,510 31,392 13,037 


l 1,420,089 147,450 33,003 1,600,542 ?,529, I 63 
EXPENDITURES 


Advertising 8,861 8,861 9,745 
Amortization of property, plant 


and equipment 6,328 61,71 I 68,039 37,951 
Bnnk charges and interest 5,849 5,849 7,902 
Equipment rentals 4,527 4,527 3,815 
Fundrnising expenditures 84,115 13,336 97,451 83,035 
Insumncc 21,591 21,591 17,388 
Memberships and fees 4,615 4,615 3,520 
Lonn interest 4,358 7,111 11,469 5,662 
Office and postage II ,009 II ,009 28,224 
Professional fees 11,026 I 1,026 10,875 
Program -Note I I 1,188,753 1,188,753 1,961,972 
Repairs, maintenance, tn:xes 


and utilities 59,591 59,591 65,428 
Salaries und employee 


benefits 136,481 136,481 124,470 
StaiTuniforms 3,318 3,318 5,100 
Telephone 9,951 9,951 10,484 
Training, conferences and 


travel 4,245 4,245 9,568 
Volunteer recognition 820 820 2,354 


1,565,438 68,822 13,336 1,647,596 2,387,493 


EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER 
EXPENDITURES 
(EXPENDITURES OVER 
REVENUE) FOR YEAR (145,349) 78,628 19,667 (47,054) 141,670 


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stateMbhbKI N SON~ 
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BOYS AND GffiLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


I 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCI-131, 2012 


2012 2011 
$ $ 


OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Excess of revenue over expenditures (expenditures over revenue) for year (47,054) 141,670 
Adjustment for items which do not affect cash-


Amortization of property, plant and equipment 68,039 37,951 
Amortization of deferred contributions related to eroeert)', elan! and eguiement (31,392) (13,037) 


) 


I (1 0,407) I 66,584 
Net change in non-cash working capital balances -Note 13 224,631 (179,194) 


CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 214,224 (12,61 0) 


INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (134,718) {1,066,021) 
(Increase) decrease in investments (22,713) (41,859) 


CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (157,431) (1, I 07,880) 


u FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in demand loan payable (15,753) 285,757 
Increase (decrease) in forgivable loan payable (20,000) 180,000 


1 ) 


Increase( decrease) in short term loan (20,000) 20,000 
Deferred contributions received 219,900 600,000 
Reeal'ment of1on~-term debt (5,490) (5,444) 


CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 158,657 ],080,313 


NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
FOR YEAR 215,450 (40,177) 


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INDEBTEDNESS) -BEGINNING 
OF YEAR (12,132) 28,045 


' 
J 


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INDEBTEDNESS) -END OF YEAR 203,318 (12,132) 


REPRESENTED BY: 


I Operating fund 18,470 (27,739) 


- ' Capital fund 182,386 8,791 
Endowment fund 2,462 6,816 


203,318 {12,13?) 


The accompanying notes form an integral pmt of these financial stateMMi!tl.Kl N SON~ 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012 


1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS 


7 


The Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area lnc. was incorporated in Ontario in I 993 as a 
corporation without share capital. Its primary purpose is to provide a broad range of accessible 
programs and activities for the advancement of education and the development of life skills for 
children and youth. 


The corporation is registered as a charitable organization and consequently is exempt from income 
taxes under the Income Tat Act. 


2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 


Outlined below are those accounting policies adopted by the corporation considered to be 
particularly significant: 


(a) Fund Accounting 


The accompanying financial statements include the activities of the corporation for which the 
Board of Directors is legally accountable. In order to properly rellect its activities, the 
corporation maintains its accounts in accordance with the principles of 11 fund accountingn in 
order that limitations and restrictions placed on the use of available resources are observed. 
Under fund accounting, resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and 
reporting into funds in accordance with activities or objectives specified. 


The Operating Fund accounts for the cost of operations of providing support services financed by 
government and other general income. 


The Capital Fund accounts for the corporation's campaign to purchase and equip a facility for the 
delive~y of programs by the corporation and for the generation of funds through rental to third 
party tenants. The Fund also incorporates the balance pursuant to an agreement with the North 
Kingston Community Council, which was to be used for the acquisition of a clubhouse. 


The Endowment Fund accounts for those funds that have been contributed to the corporation, 
which must be held as investments. Only the income generated by these funds may be used for 
operations or capital fund expenditures. 


The balance sheet represents the combined position of all the funds of the corporation. 


(b) Accounting Estimates 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the 
reporting period. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include valuation of 
accounts receivable, deferred revenue and accounts payable. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 


WILKINSONH' 
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8 
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR Tlill YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 


(c) Investments 


Investments are classified as either held-to-maturity or held-for-trading depending on the type of 
investment. Investments classified as held-to-maturity are initially recorded at their acquisition 
cost. At the balance sheet date the investments arc adjusted to amortized cost, and the 
corresponding effective interest earned is recorded in the statement of revenue and expenditures. 
Investments classified as held-for-trading are initially recorded at their acquisition cost. At the 
balance sheet date the investments are adjusted to fair value and the corresponding unrealized 
losses and gains are recorded in the current year. 


(d) Revenue Recognition 


Revenue from governments is recognized when received or as expenditures are made from the 
funds. Any undisbursed government revenue at year end is deferred to the subsequent year. 
Interest income is recognized as earned on a straight-line basis over the term of the investment. 


Revenue fl·om the purchase of fundraising lottery tickets is recognized as revenue on the date of 
completion of the lottery. 


(e) Pmperty, Plant and Equipment and Amortization 


Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost. Gains or losses on the disposal of 
individual assets are recognized in earnings in the year of disposal. Amortization of property, 
plant and equipment, which is based on estimated useful life, is calculated on the following bases 
and at the rates set out below: 


Asset Basis Rate 


Building Declining balance 4% 
Building improvements Declining balance 10% 
Computer hardware Declining balance 30% 
Equipment and furniture Declining balance 20% 
Vehicles Declining balance 30% 
Vessels Declining balance 15% 


(f) Deferred Contributions Relating to Equipment 


Grants and other revenue received relating to the purchase of equipment and building 
improvements are deferred and amortized over future periods, at the same rate and basis as the 
amortization of the associated asset. 


(g) Cash and Equivalents 


Cash and equivalents consist of cash on deposit. 


WILKINSON#' 
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9 
BOYS AND GffiLS CLUB OF laNGSTON AND AREA INC. 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR Tlill YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


3. INVESTMENTS 


Investments consist of the following: 


RBC Select Conservative Portfolio Fund 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Endowment Fund) 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Bernie Robinson 
Endowment Fund) 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Matthew Dawe 
Fund) 


4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 


Land 
Building 
Building improvements 
Computer hardware 
Equipment and furniture 
Vehicles 
Vessels 


Cost 
$ 


153,265 
1,163,237 


124,459 
12,984 


103,679 
40,375 
10,346 


1,608,345 


2012 
Accumulated 
amortization 


$ 


98,300 
48,033 
12,484 
19,782 
27,669 


5,351 


211,619 


Cost less accumulated amortization $ 1,396,726 


2012 
$ 


175,145 


11,644 


32,177 


218,966 


Cost 
$ 


153,265 
1,152,018 


76,517 
12,984 
28,122 
40,375 
10,346 


1,473,677 


2011 


2011 
$ 


7,308 
149,745 


11,758 


27,442 


196,253 


Accumulated 
amortization 


$ 


54,161 
42,205 
12,269 
8,253 


22,223 
4,469 


143,580 


$ 1,330,047 


WILKINSON~ 
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BOYS AND GmLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


10 


5. SHORT TERM LOAN 


6. 


7. 


The short term loan is an operating line, with a limit of $60,000, bearing interest at the lending rate of 
4.00% and is secured by a general security agreement. As at the year end there were no amounts 
outstanding on this operating line. 


DEMAND LOAN 


Demand loans consist of the following: 


2012 2011 
$ $ 


Prime plus I% loan payable on demand, secured by a general 
security agreement and a collateral mortgage over the property 
located at 559 Bagot Street, Kingston, Ontario, requiring monthly 
interest only payments. 270,004 285,757 


LOAN PAYABLE 


The long-term debt consists of a car loan, repayable in monthly blended payments of $468 with an 
interest rate of 0.9% . 


The requirement for future repayment of long-term debt over the next five years is as follows: 


2013 
2014 


$ 


5,539 
5,134 


10,673 


WILKINSON~ 
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BOYS AND GffiLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


8. FORGIVABLE LOAN 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


11 


On April 6, 2010 the Council of the City of Kingston undertook a forgivable loan. These funds were 
used for capital upgrades at the Robert Meek Community Centre. 


The forgivable loan provides for the forgiveness of the loan to be earned at a rate of one-tenth of the 
original principal amount, per annum. If a default should occur at any time during the ten-year term, 
the total unearned amount of the loan is due and payable. 


The balances outstanding on the long-term forgivable loans are as follows: 


Forgivable loan, secured by an operating agreement on 559 Bagot 
Street, Kingston forgivable $20,000 annually with no interest for a 
ten year term, maturing April 5, 2020 


Less current portion of forgivable loan payable 


2012 
$ 


160,000 


20,000 


140,000 


201 I 
$ 


180,000 


20,000 


160,000 


The requirement for future repayment of long-term debt over the next five years is as follows: 


2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
Thereafter 


$ 


20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
60,000 


160,000 


WILKINSON~ 
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12 
BOYS AND GillLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


9. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS RELATING TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 


As at the year end the deferred contributions relating to property, plant and equipment are comprised 
ofthe following: 


Balance- beginning of year 
Contributions received during the year 
Amortization recognized as revenue for year 


Balance- end of year 


10. RENTAL REVENUE 


2012 
$ 


593,877 
219,900 
(31,392) 


782,385 


2011 
$ 


6,914 
600,000 
(13,037) 


593,877 


Net rental income of the building is permitted to be allocated to the operating fund at the board's 
discretion. Net cumulative rental losses are allocated to the capital fund. The rental operations are 
charged 62 percent of the applicable expense, the other 38 percent represents space occupied by the 
corporation which is not available for rental. The rental operations credited (charged) to the capital 
fund are as follows: 


RENTAL REVENUE 


EXPENDITURES 


Furnishings and equipment 
Insurance 
Maintenance and repairs 
Maintenance wages and benefits 
Property taxes 
Security 
Utilities 


NET REVENUE 


2012 2011 
$ $ 


155,216 120,322 


275 425 
4,873 4,388 


21,453 21,404 
43,258 41,389 


4,905 4,211 
993 


26,619 20,177 


102,376 91,994 


52,840 28,328 
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13 
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012 


11. PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 


Program expenditures are comprised of the following: 


Food, equipment, crafts and other 
Rent 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Training 
Van, busing and other transportation 
Volunteer recognition 


PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 


12. COMMITMENT 


2012 2011 
$ $ 


97,382 236,456 
4,411 


1,040,857 1,681 '194 
5,098 401 


33,976 36,992 
7,029 6,929 


1,188,753 1,961,972 


The organization has entered into a five year lease with RBC Lease Administration Group, for a 20 I 0 
Ford Diamond Passenger Bus, at a monthly payment of $1,313 plus applicable sales tax, 
commencing August 30, 20 I 0. 
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BOYS AND GillLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


13. NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL BALANCES 


Cash provided from (used in) non-cash working capital is compiled as follows: 


2012 
$ 


(INCREASE) DECREASE IN CURRENT ASSETS 


Accounts receivable 296,810 
Prepaid expenses (5,219) 


291,591 


INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CURRENT LIABILITIES 


Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,486 
Deferred revenue (74,446) 


(66,960) 


NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL 
BALANCES 224,631 


14. PENSION PLAN 


14 


2011 
$ 


(245,465) 
(27,796) 


(273,261) 


15,686 
78,381 


94,067 


(179, 194) 


The corporation is a participant in a defined contribution pension plan. The corporation contributes, 
on behalf of eligible employees, an amount equal to the employee's contribution to a maximum of 
5.0% of earnings. During the year the corporation expensed $16,097 of payments under this pension 
plan arrangement. 
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15 
BOYS AND Gill.LS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR Tlill YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 


The fair value of the corporation's cash, accounts receivable and accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts due to the immediate and short term nature of these 
financial instruments. 


The corporation has a comprehensive risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage 
the principal risks assumed with financial instruments. The risks that arise from transacting financial 
instruments include interest rate risk, liquidity risk, and market (other price) risk. Price risk arises 
from changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and market prices. 


(a) Market Risk: 


Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate as a result of market factors. Market factors include three types of risk: currency risk, 
interest rate risk, and equity risk . 


(b) Interest Rate Risl<: 


Interest rate risk is the potential for financial loss caused by fluctuations in fair value or future 
cash flows of financial instruments because of changes in market interest rates. The corporation 
is exposed to this risk through the fixed income holdings in its endowment fund investments. 


(c) Currency Risk: 


Currency risk relates to the corporation operating in different currencies and converting non­
Canadian earnings at different points in time at different foreign exchange levels when 
adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates occur. 


The corporation is exposed to this risk through the foreign holdings 111 its endowment fund 
investments. 


(d) Equity Risk: 


Equity risk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in 
equity markets. The corporation is exposed to this risk through the equity holdings in its 
endowment fund investments. 


(e) Liquidity Risk: 


Liquidity risk is the risk that the corporation will not be able to meet all cash outflow obligations 
as they come due. 


The corporation's exposure to liquidity risk ts dependent on the receipt of funds from its 
operations. 


WILKINSON~ 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 


IS. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd) 


(f) Credit Risl<: 


16 


Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the corporation if a debtor fails to make payments of 
interest and principal when due. The corporation is exposed to this risk, however it has practices 
in place to ensure collectibility of outstanding accounts receivable. The corporation is also 
exposed to this risk through the fixed income holdings in its endowment fund investments. 


16. CAPITAL DISCLOSURE 


The corporation's objectives with respect to capital management are to maintain a minimum capital 
base that allows the corporation to continue with and execute its overall purpose as outlined in the 
fund balances accounting policy in Note 2. The corporation's Board of Directors performs periodic 
reviews of the corporation's capital needs to ensure they remain consistent with the risk tolerance that 
is acceptable to the corporation. 


17. INTERFUND TRANSFER 


During the year the organization transferred $52,840, representing rent revenue net of expenditures, 
from the Capital Fund to the Operating Fund. As outlined in Note I 0, in fiscal years where the rental 
facility has net income, this income is permitted to be used for operations at the board's discretion. 


18. PROPOSED CHANGES TO ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR NOT-FOR-PROFIT 
ORGANIZATIONS 


The Accounting Standards Board of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants has issued new 
standards for not-for-profit organizations. These standards permit not-for-profit organizations to 
adopt International Financial Reporting Standards or Canadian accounting standards for not-for­
profit organizations. The Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations follow 
certain of the new standards for private enterprises, where standards addressing the unique 
transactions and circumstances of the not-for-profit organization do not exist. The new accounting 
standards for not-for-profit organizations are effective for years commencing after January I, 2012. 


The corporation's management will review the new accounting standards to determine the impact on 
future financial statements. 


WILKINSON~ 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 


To the Members of 
Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. 


Report on the Financial Statements 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area 
Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31,2011 and the statements of fund 
balances, revenue and expenditures, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 


Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


Auditor's Responsibility 


Our responsibility is to express· an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our qualified audit opinion. 


WlLKlNSON & COMPANY LLP 
Chartered Accountants & Tax Specialists Since 1964 


785 Midpark Dr., Suite 201, Kingston, Ontario K7M 7G3 (also in Trenton & Belleville) 
Telephone (613) 634-5581 or 1-866-692-0055 • Facsimile (613) 634-5585 • Website: www.willdnson.net 







Basis for Qualified Opinion 


In common with many not-for-profit organizations, Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. 
derives revenue from donations and fundraising activities, the completeness of which is not susceptible 
of satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was limited to the 
amounts recorded in the records of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any 
adjustments might be necessary to contributions, excess of revenue over expenditures, current assets and 
fund balances. 


Qualified Opinion 


In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. as at March 3 I, 20I 1, and its operations and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 


KINGSTON, Canada 
September 26, 2011 


WlLKlNSON & COMPANY LLP 
Chartered Accountants & Tax Specialists Since 1964 
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Chartered Accountants 


Licensed Public Accountants 


785 Midpark Dr., Suite 201, l<ingston, Ontario K7M 7G3 (also in Trenton & Belleville) . 
Telephone (613) 634-5581 or 1-866-692-0055 • Facsimile (613) 634-5585 • Website: www.w1lkinson.net 







BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT MARCH 31,2011 


2011 
Operating Capital Endowment 


Fund Fund Fund Total 
$ $ $ $ 


ASSETS 
CURRENT 
Cash 27,877 151,634 12,573 192,084 
Investments -Note 3 196,253 196,253 
Accounts receivable 221,768 131,363 270 353,401 
Prepaid expenses 37,904 37,904 
Due from other funds 76,694 2,737 79,431 


287,549 359,691 211,833 859,073 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND 


EQUIPMENT -Note 4 24,029 1,306,018 1,330,047 


311,578 1,665,709 211,833 2,189,120 


LIABILITIES 
CURRENT 
Bank indebtedness 
(outstanding cheques) 55,616 142,843 5,757 204,216 
Short term loan -Note 5 20,000 20,000 
Accounts payable and accrued 


liabilities 48,356 48,356 
Defened revenue 34,600 70,404 105,004 
Due to other funds 79,431 79,431 
Demand loan- Note 6 285,757 285,757 
Current portion oflong-term 


debt 5,490 20,000 25,490 


243,493 519,004 5,757 768,254 
LONG-TERM 
Loan payable -Note 7 I 0,673 10,673 
Forgivable Loan -Note 8 160,000 160,000 
Deferred contributions related to 
eguiement- Note 9 5,877 588,000 593,877 


260,043 I ,267,004 5,757 1,532,804 


FUND BALANCES 
RESTRICTED 398,705 206,076 604,781 
UNRESTRICTED 51,535 51,535 


51,535 398,705 206,076 656,316 


311,578 1,665,709 211,833 2,189,120 


HALF OF THE BOARD 


Director 


Director 
l 


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 
WlLKlNSON & COMPANY LLP 
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2010 
Total 


$ 


33,404 
154,394 
107,936 


I 0,108 
34,990 


340,832 


301,977 


64?,809 


5,359 


32,670 
26,623 
34,990 


5,441 


105,083 


16,166 


6,914 


128,163 


501,582 
13,064 


514,646 


64?,809 







BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KJNGSTON AND AREA INC. 
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCES 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2011 


2011 
Operating Capital Endowment 


Fund Fund Fund Total 
$ $ $ $ 


FUND BALANCES-
BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,064 336,164 165,418 514,646 


EXCESS OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENDITURES 
FOR YEAR 38,471 62,541 40,658 141,670 


FUND BALANCES-END 
OF YEAR 51,535 398,705 206,076 656,316 


The accompanying notes fonn an integral part of these financial statements 
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2010 
Total 


$ 


345,077 


I 69,569 


514,646 







BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF JQNGSTON AND AREA INC. 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2011 


2011 
Operating Capital Endowment 


Fund Fund Fund Total 
$ $ $ $ 


REVENUE 


Donations 
Rotary Clubs 18,053 18,053 
United Way 138,906 138,906 
Public 269,309 6,500 275,809 


Fundraising- Bingo 17,282 17,282 
Fund raising- Nevada 14,921 14,921 
Fund raising- other 212,371 38,888 31,090 282,349 
Government- HRDC 672,225 672,225 
Government-


Ministry of Health 333,264 333,264 
Government- other 9,681 9,681 
Investment income 11,123 11,123 
Progrum fees 100,749 100,749 
City of Kingston 20,000 20,000 
Government- Career Focus 593,436 593,436 
Rental revenue- Note 10 28,328 28,328 
Other Income 
Amortization of deferred 


contributions related to 
property, plant and equipment 
-Note 9 1,037 12,000 13,037 


2,381,234 99,216 48,713 2,529,163 
EXPENDITURES 


Advertising 9,745 9,745 
Amortization of property, plant 


and equipment 7,032 30,919 37,951 
Bank charges and interest 7,902 7,902 
Equipment rentals 3,815 3,815 
Fundroising expenditures 74,886 94 8,055 83,035 
Insurance 17,388 17,388 
Memberships and fCes 3,520 3,520 
Loan interest 5,662 5,662 
Office and postage 28,224 28,224 
Professional fees 10,875 10,875 
Program -Note II 1,961,972 1,961,972 
Repairs, maintenance, ta.'\es 


and utilities 65,428 65,428 
Salaries and employee 


benefits 124,470 124,470 
Statf unifonns 5,100 5,100 
Telephone 10,484 10,484 
Training, conferences nnd 


travel 9,568 9,568 
Volunteer recognition 2,354 2,354 


2,342,763 36,675 8,055 2,387,493 


EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER 
EXPENDITURES FOR YEAR 38,471 62,541 40,658 141,670 


The accompanying notes fonn an integral part of these financial statements 
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2010 
Total 


$ 


27,332 
128,241 
228,746 


24,093 
15,875 


233,946 
221,606 


237,695 
15,898 
17,914 


103,207 


21,682 
70,650 


1,220 


1,348,105 


3,750 


14,337 
5,526 
4,970 


49,188 
17,047 
3,200 


I 1,147 
7,707 


873,930 


59,118 


109,592 
3,533 
8,013 


6,428 
1,050 


I, I 78,536 


169,569 







BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


OPERATING ACTIVITIES 


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


Excess of revenue over expenditures for year 
Adjustment for items which do not affect cash-


Amortization of property, plant and equipment 
Amortization of deferred contributions related to property, plant and 
eguiement 


Net change in non-cash working capital 
balances -Note 13 


CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM (USED IN) OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 


INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from disposition of properly, plant and equipment 
(Increase) decrease in investments 


CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 


FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Increase in demand loan payable 
Increase in forgivable loan payable 
Increase( decrease) in short tenn loan 
Deferred contributions received 
Reea~ment of long-term debt 


CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM (USED IN) FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 


NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
FOR YEAR 


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INDEBTEDNESS) -BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INDEBTEDNESS) -END OF 
YEAR 


REPRESENTED BY: 


Operating fund 
Capital fund 
Endowment fund 


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 


Interest paid 
Income taxes Eaid 


2011 
$ 


141,670 


37,951 


(13,037) 


166,584 


(179,194) 


(12,610) 


(1,066,021) 


(41,859) 


(1,107,880) 


285,757 
180,000 


20,000 
600,000 


(5,444) 


1,080,313 


(40,177) 


28,045 


(12,132) 


(27,739) 
8,791 
6,816 


(12,132) 


5,830 
NIL 


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 
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2010 
$ 


169,569 


14,337 


(1,2?0) 


182,686 


(72,287) 


110,399 


(8,798) 
1,000 


(42,982) 


(50,780) 


(20,000) 


(5,396) 


(25,396) 


34,223 


(6, 178) 


28,045 


(5,359) 
23,117 
I 0,?87 


28,045 


217 
NIL 







BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
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The Boys And Girls Club of Kingston and Area Inc. was incorporated in Ontario in 1993 as a 
corporation without share capital. Its primary purpose is to provide a broad range of accessible 
programs and activities for the advancement of education and the development of life skills for 
children and youth. 


The corporation is registered as a charitable organization and consequently is exempt from income 
taxes under the Income Tax Act. 


2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 


Outlined below are those accounting policies adopted by the corporation considered to be 
particularly significant: 


(a) Fund Accounting 


The accompanying financial statements include the activities of the corporation for which the 
Board of Directors is legally accountable. In order to properly reflect its activities, the 
corporation maintains its accounts in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting" in 
order that limitations and restrictions placed on the use of available resources are observed. 
Under fund accounting, resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and 
reporting into funds in accordance with activities or objectives specified. 


The Operating Fund accounts for the cost of operations of providing support services financed by 
government and other general income. 


The Capital Fund accounts for the corporation's campaign to purchase and equip a facility for the 
delivery of programs by the corporation and for the generation of funds through rental to third 
party tenants. The Fund also incorporates the balance pursuant to an agreement with the North 
Kingston Community Council, which was to be used for the acquisition of a clubhouse. 


The Endowment Fund accounts for those funds that have been contributed to the corporation, 
which must be held as investments. Only the income generated by these funds may be used for 
operations or capital fund expenditures. 


The balance sheet represents the combined position of all the funds ofthe corporation. 


(b) Accounting Estimates 


The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the 
reporting period. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include valuation of 
accounts receivable, deferred revenue and accounts payable. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
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BOYS AND GillLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2011 


2. ACCOUNTING POLICillS (Cont'd) 


(c) Investments 
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Investments are classified as either held-to-maturity or held-for-trading depending on the type of 
investment. Investments classified as held-to-maturity are initially recorded at their acquisition 
cost. At the balance sheet date the investments are adjusted to amortized cost, and the 
corresponding effective interest earned is recorded in the statement of revenue and expenditures. 
Investments classified as held-for-trading are initially recorded at their acquisition cost. At the 
balance sheet date the investments are adjusted to fair value and the corresponding unrealized 
losses and gains are recorded in the current year. 


(d) Revenue Recognition 


Revenue from governments is recognized when received or as expenditures are made from the 
funds. Any undisbursed government revenue at year end is deferred to the subsequent year. 
Interest income is recognized as earned on a straight-line basis over the tenn of the investment. 


Revenue from the purchase of fundraising lottery tickets is recognized as revenue on the date of 
completion of the lottery. 


(e) Property, Plant and Equipment and Amortization 


Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost. Gains or losses on the disposal of 
individual assets are recognized in earnings in the year of disposal. Amortization of property, 
plant and equipment, which is based on estimated useful life, is calculated on the following bases 
and at the rates set out below: 


Asset 


Building 
Building improvements 
Computer hardware 
Equipment and furniture 
Vehicles 
Vessels 


Basis 


Declining balance 
Declining balance 
Declining balance 
Declining balance 
Declining balance 
Declining balance 


(f) Deferred Contributions Relating to Equipment 


Rate 


4% 
10% 
30% 
20% 
30% 
15% 


Grants and other revenue received relating to the purchase of equipment and building 
improvements are deferred and amortized over future periods, at the same rate and basis as the 
amortization of the associated asset. 


(g) Cash and Equivalents 


Cash and equivalents consist of cash on deposit. 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


3. INVESTMENTS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


Investments consist of the following: 


RBC Select Conservative Portfolio Fund 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Endowment Fund) 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Bernie Robinson 
Endowment Fund) 
Community Foundation for Kingston & Area (Matthew Dawe 
Fund) 


2011 
$ 


7,308 
149,745 


11,758 


27,442 


196,253 


2010 
$ 


26,076 
I 02,799 


25,519 


154,394 
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The balance as at March 31, 2011 for the Community Foundation for Kingston & Area investments, 
includes all transactions up to December 31, 2010, including an adjustment to market value. In 
addition the total also includes all purchases and redemptions between January I, 20 II and March 
31, 2011, but does not include an adjustment to market at the year end date. At the time that the 
statements were prepared, the Community Foundation for Kingston & Area was unable to provide 
the market value at year end, as well as any dividends or interest that were earned between January I, 
20ll and March 31, 2011. The adjustment to market value and the additional transactions not 
recorded are not considered to be material and do not impact the financial statements. 


4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 


Land 
Building 
Building improvements 
Computer hardware 
Equipment and furniture 
Vehicles 
Vessels 


Cost 
$ 


153,265 
1,152,018 


76,517 
12,984 
28,122 
40,375 
10,346 


1,473,627 


2011 
Accumulated 
amortization 


$ 


54,161 
42,205 
12,269 


8,253 
22,223 


4,469 


143,580 


Cost less accumulated amortization $ 1,330,047 


2010 
Accumulated 


Cost amortization 
$ $ 


153,265 
112,342 30,076 
76,517 38,393 
12,984 ll,962 
I 0, I 07 5,538 
32,045 16,228 
I 0,346 3,432 


407,606 I 05,629 


$ 301,977 
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BOYS AND GffiLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


5. SHORT TERM LOAN 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 
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The short term loan is an operating line, with a limit of $100,000, bearing interest at the lending rate 
of 4.00% and is secured by a general security agreement. As at the year end there were no amounts 
outstanding on this operating line. 


6. DEMAND LOAN 


Demand loans consist of the following: 


Prime plus I% loan payable on demand, secured by a general 
security agreement and a collateral mortgage over the property 
located at 559 Bagot Street, Kingston, Ontario, requiring monthly 
interest only payments. 


7. LOAN PAYABLE 


2011 
$ 


285,757 


2010 
$ 


The long-term debt consists of a car loan, repayable in monthly blended payments of $468 with an 
interest rate 0.9%. 


The requirement for future repayment of long-term debt over the next five years is as follows: 


2012 
2013 
2014 


$ 


5,490 
5,539 
5,134 


16,163 
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BOYS AND GillLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 


8. FORGIVABLE LOAN 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


11 


On April 6, 2010 the Council of the City of Kingston undertook a forgivable Joan. These funds were 
used for capital upgrades at the Robert Meek Community Centre 


The forgivable loan provides for the forgiveness ofthe Joan to be earned at a rate of one-tenth of the 
original principal amount, per annum. If a default should occur at any time during the ten-year term, 
the total unearned amount of the Joan is due and payable. 


The balances outstanding on the long-term forgivable loans are as follows: 


Forgivable loan, secured by an operating agreement on 559 Bagot 
Street, Kingston forgivable $20,000 annually with no interest for a 
ten year tenn, maturing April 5, 2020 


Less current portion of forgivable loan payable 


2011 
$ 


180,000 


20,000 


160,000 


2010 
$ 


NIL 


The requirement for future repayment of long-term debt over the next five years is as follows: 


2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
Thereafter 


$ 


20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
20,000 
80,000 


180,000 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


12 


9. DEFERRED CONTRlBUTIONS RELATING TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 


As at the year end the deferred contributions relating to property, plant and equipment are comprised 
of the following: 


Balance - beginning of year 
Contributions received during the year for building renovations 
Amortization recognized as revenue for year 


Balance- end of year 


10. RENTAL REVENUE 


2011 
$ 


6,914 
600,000 
(13,037) 


593,877 


2010 
$ 


8,134 


(1 ,220) 


6,914 


Net rental income of the building is permitted to be allocated to the operating fund at the board's 
discretion. Net cumulative rental losses are allocated to the capital fund. The rental operations are 
charged 57 percent of the applicable expense, the other 43 percent represents space occupied by the 
corporation which is not available for rental. The rental operations credited (charged) to the capital 
fund are as follows: 


RENTAL REVENUE 


EXPENDITURES 


Fumishings and equipment 
Insurance 
Maintenance and repairs 
Maintenance wages and benefits 
Property taxes 
Utilities 


NET REVENUE 


2011 
$ 


120,322 


425 
4,388 


21,404 
41,389 
4,211 


20,177 


91,994 


28,328 
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2010 
$ 


105,097 


4,338 
18,387 
30,513 


3,934 
26,243 


83,415 


21,682 







BOYS AND GffiLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


11. PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 


Program expenditures are comprised of the following: 


Food, equipment, crafts and other 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Training 
Van, busing and other transportation 
Volunteer recognition 


PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 


12. COMMITMENT 


' 2011 


$ 


236,456 
1,681,194 


401 
36,992 


6,929 


1,961,972 


2010 
$ 


149,288 
668,747 


5,049 
35,926 
14,920 


873,930 


The organization entered into a five year lease with RBC Lease Administration Group, for a 20 I 0 
Ford Diamond Passenger Bus, at a monthly payment of $1,313 plus applicable sales tax. 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


13. NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL BALANCES 


Cash provided from (used in) non-cash working capital is compiled as follows: 


2011 
$ 


(INCREASE) DECREASE IN CURRENT ASSETS 


Accounts receivable (245,465) 
Prepaid expenses (27,796) 


(273,261) 


INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CURRENT LIABILITillS 


Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 15,686 
Deferred revenue 78,381 


94,067 


NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL 
BALANCES (179,194) 


14. PENSION PLAN 


14 


2010 
$ 


(67,455) 
(? ,073) 


(69,528) 


(9,037) 
6,278 


(2, 759) 


(72,287) 


The corporation is a participant in a defined contribution pension plan. The corporation contributes, 
on behalf of eligible employees, an amount equal to the employee's contribution to a maximum of 
5.0% of earnings. During the year the corporation expensed $12,02 I of payments under this pension 
plan arrangement. 
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSTON AND AREA INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 


15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 


15 


Financial instruments consist of accounts receivable, investments and accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities. The carrying amounts approximate their fair market value due to the immediate or short­
term maturity of these financial instruments. Financial instruments also consist of investments, 
primarily in stocks, bonds and mutual funds, which are subject to interest, currency, credit and stock 
market risk. Management limits these risks through investment guidelines that are reviewed and 
approved by the Board of Directors. 


16. CAPITAL DISCLOSURE 


The corporation's objectives with respect to capital management are to maintain a minimum capital 
base that allows the corporation to continue with and execute its overall purpose as outlined in the 
fund balances accounting policy in Note 2. The corporation's Board of Directors performs periodic 
reviews of the corporation's capital needs to ensure they remain consistent with the risk tolerance that 
is acceptable to the corporation. 
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Town Of Gananoque Community Grants Application 


Gananoque Junior B Islanders 


Funding amount requested $20,000 


The Gananoque Junior B hockey club is a non-profit organization that is presently 


struggling to survive in this town. Our team consists of 23 players ages 16-21. We 


play other junior B clubs such as Westport, Athens, Brockville and as far east as 


the Cornwall area. We choose to play in the Ottawa District Hockey League so 


that we can play teams in our area with the least amount of travel, and so that we 


can continue to recruit Jr B hockey players from Gananoque and the surrounding 


area. We wish to remain a Jr. B club because it is a higher caliber hockey and 


more entertaining for our fans. Unfortunately, where Gananoque is situated we 


actually belong to the Ontario Hockey League and unfortunately, we have to pay 


player insurance fees to both ODHA and OHA which was $13,188.00 last year. We 


also have to follow the rules set by the Jr. B hockey League with regards operating 


expenses and revenues. Our player fees are set at zero, as well as our door fee's 


which are $8/adult and $5 seniors and students. Fee's increase by $1 in playoffs. 


We pay $225 for our referees and linesmen for each home game who often come 


from Ottawa (they are scheduled through the ODHA) and this year the Jr.B league 


implemented a new website that will instantly update each game score during the 


games that cost each club around $1,500. In Gananoque we pay adult ice fees 


(despite a majority of our players being 16-18 years of age) for all our games and 


our practices. We have reduced our practice time to one per week rather than 


two because of cost. 


We host two training camps in the summer to recruit players, with hopes that our 


local boys excel and make the team. Last year we had 5 Gananoque and TITL 


players, with the others coming from Kingston and surrounding areas. In the past 


we were fortunate to have our team consist of mainly Gananoque players. Those 


were the days we had a great hockey team, the rink was full, and the Jr. B club 


excelled. However, over the last few years our minor hockey numbers have been 







decreasing as is our local talent. We had a few years where our hockey team was 


weak, we regularly lost our games disappointing our fan base, and thus our door 


ticket sales were poor. Last year Gananoque Minor Hockey did not have a Rep 


Midget Hockey team, and we had minimal Gananoque skaters try out for the Jr. B 


Islanders. Unfortunately with lack of home players, we have suffered lack of home 


support, thus our sponsorships and finances were down. It appears as though the 


local players participating on the team will remain an issue for the next two years 


due to lack of interest of current midget players playing at a high caliber, however 


the players playing at the bantam level are promising for the future. 


On a positive note, last year we had a GREAT hockey team. We made it to two 


exciting rounds of play-offs and came just shy of winning the Gill Cup against the 


Athens Aeros. The rink was once again packed with enthusiastic fans, and we are 


in high hopes of having another year like last year. Gananoque has always been a 


supportive hockey town and in the winter there are many town participants who 


thoroughly enjoy watching good caliber of hockey on a Sunday night. Watching Jr. 


B hockey is an important and affordable recreational activity for many seniors 


and families in this town and we would like to be able to continue offer this form 


of entertainment. 


We have a keen group of people on our executive who are working very hard at 


fund raising. Already we have had a Skate Drive, Golf Tournament, BBQ and are 


preparing for a Christmas Raffle and another Skate Drive this fall. This year Roger 


White from MyFM radio joined our executive and he is going to broadcast our 


home and away games live for those in the community who enjoy hockey but 


can't get to the rink to watch our games. We are also working with minor hockey 


to have players from Novice and Atom be a "Jr B Ambassador'' to meet and help 


out the Jr. B players before the game, skate around in front of their friends and 


families and stand with the players during the National Anthem played before the 


game. Our goal is to once again be a positive influence, a role model, and an 


inspiration to the little hockey players in our community. 


As you can see we are working very hard to keep our Jr. B team Hockey Team 


here in Gananoque: We are starting off our year with a deficit (about close to 







$10,000 due to a few poor years with a weak team and minimal fan club, and 


increased ice costs) and would very much appreciate your help and support in off­


setting some of our costs so that we can start this year and following years with a 


positive balance. We are also hoping the town will review and lower our ice costs 


to youth fee/hour. We applied for a Community Grant last year, however we 


were declined, and I'm sure that was due to a lack of information provided to the 


committee as to how we impact the community and enhance the town people. In 


reviewing the applicant requirements, I see we meet the criteria and are hopeful 


you will be generous to our cause this year. We are worried that without your 


help, we will be forced to "Fold" our club, which would be disappointing to our 


town people of all ages who enjoy watching Jr. B hockey, our town boys who play 


on our team, as well as more ice time not being utilized at our rink, in an already 


dwindling sport. We are however optimistic this is a one -time request and we will 


be "self- supporting" once again after this year with the ideas our executive is 


putting forth to better our club. 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


Since 2002, the Town of Gananoque has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 
2.5% of the annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1 000 Islands Charity Casino. 


By resolution of the Gananoque Town Council, $80,000 of these Casino-derived revenues has been 
earmarked to support Grants, Donations, and Contributions to Special Projects which is to provide 
Gananoque organizations and individuals with financial support for projects and activities that will benefit 
the community and enhance the quality of life of Gananoque's citizens. A Community Granting 
Committee of Council (CGC) will receive and evaluate applications for grants according to the criteria 
and procedures set out in these Guidelines. 


Eligibility: 


To apply, the applicant must be one of the following: 
• a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act) 
• an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization 
• an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity 


that cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application 


requirements Uo§ . L- ~~ ~ 
Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations: 1 ,~1 ~ 


1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee 
(not less than 5 members). 


2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive n committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process. 
W Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of 


Gananoque residents I ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local 
organization and the addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents I ratepayers to 
participate in an otherwise unavailable activity. 


4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants 
Programme, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the programme deadlines. 


5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years. 
6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars 


will be allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs 
to report back to the Committee. 


1. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific 
exception has been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval. 


Restrictions: 


The following areas will not be eligible for funding: 
• Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others) 
• Religious or political activities 
• Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding 
• Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals 
• Invitational or discretionary travel 


The Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants. 
Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions. 
Any requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed 
(i.e., the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal 
budgeting process). 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


Applicant Requirements 


1. An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting 
Committee prior to the programme deadlines. 


2. The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose. 
3. The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization can not submit 


the application. 
4. The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically 


outlining how grant dollars will be utilized. 
5. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding. 
6. The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide 


a financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last 
annual financial statements. 


Notes: 


• Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be 
held and are not expected to have financial statements for submission. 


• Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application). 


Community Granting Committee 
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines 


Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and 
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided. 


A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the 
applicant not later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the 
applicant. 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


A. FUNDING CATEGORIES: 


A.1 COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS 


(i) Projects: 


Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant 
benefit to the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation 
and education, and/or enhancement of the image of the Town. 


nhancement of Ofi anizational Effectiveness and Service 


This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support I 
development funding for: 
• internal training programs I personal development opportunities for members 


E.g. - Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops, etc. 


~ equipment needs 
E.g. - Training equipment, program equipment 


• travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or 
international activities 


• expansion of an organization's services 


(iii) Community Event 


This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the 
Gananoque community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, 
etc.). The event should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), 
or provide an activity that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it. 


A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS 


• An individual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, 
project, or community event. 


A.3 TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS 


• Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their 
qualification at a provincial, national, or international activity. 


A.4 FUNDING AVAILABLE: 


Suggested Maximum Grant Guideline for 2012 $20,000 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


Please submit 1 copy of your application package (or fax or email) to: 


Town of Gananoque Fax: 613-382-8587 
30 King Street East 
Gananoque, ON Email: comgrants@gananoque.ca 
K7G 1E9 


8 . GRANTING REVIEW PROCESS: 


1. The CGC will review all applications and prioritize recommendations. The CGC may seek further 
information from the applicant and may also make related inquiries as it deems necessary. 


2. The CGC will meet to consider applications as soon as possible after each deadline date. 
Recommendations will be forwarded to Town Council for approval. 


3. Applicants will be notified regarding the status of their request after Council has met and funds 
will be distributed after Council approval has been received. 


4. Applicants, who wish to appeal the decision made by Council, must notify the Recording 
Secretary, Community Granting Committee, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, of their intent within 30 
days of receiving notice. 


5. CGC (if applicable) will review appeals and Council (if applicable) will consider appeals. 


6. A request will be sent to all recipients, with their grant cheque, requiring a report of post 
event/service activities undertaken, financial statements of the event/service, and the 
organization's most recent annual financial statement. This will be due back no later than one 
year from the date of the letter including their grant cheque. 


7. Successful applicants may be subject to a Town of Gananoque audit. 


8. CGC will review the Community Grants process and evaluations received from Grant recipients. 
Any recommended adjustments will be forwarded to Council for consideration prior to the 
implementation of a 2012 funding program. 


Information Accessibility - Information provided by the applicant and contained within the 


application form and any applicable attachments, is collected under the authority of the Municipal 


Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.O. 1990 and will be used solely by the 


Corporation of the Town of Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations. 


Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the public, meeting format of Committee and Council. 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION 


C1. Please include in your application submission -


a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must 
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income 
Statement. 


b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of 
this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of 
Gananoque as a potential revenue source. 


c) List of current board members. 
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/o I Yl V ic-k .!·o ,., 


ll1 'Q {c_ Po ffer-


C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 


If so, please indicate amounts and purposes. 
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of 
operating revenue. This will assist in our financial vrew of your organization . 


Revenue Sources (be specific) 


Membership Fees 


Program Fees I Fee or Service 


We /1.. t()f/ Cf; 0 /J #It 


Sponsorship 


Donations 


Gifts In Kind 


Other (please s 


Total ReJ s: 


Amount Received 
(previous financial yr.) 
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Proposed Budget for Jr. B Hockey 2013/14 Season 


Expected Revenue: 


Sponsors/Donations 


Fund raising 


Exhibition Games/Tryouts 


Gate Fee's/Games 


Total 


$20,000 


$18,000 


$1,500 


$15,000 


$54,500 







Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS 


DATE: Ck; Jt/-)8 
APPLICATION FOR: (Select One GROUP PROJECT: TRAVEL:_ 


ORGANIZATION'S NAME: --l.o<:........::;.~..~.~:::..~o....:..L...lO~.,!::/)~e.,_=-.:.....:...t=...........:....;;;.._....t;;:.~~~~-~=~~t::' 


ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: 01J 0 Lv& S..f-· 
TELEPHONE: 613- EMAIL: _______ _ 


TELEPHONE:613-PRESIDENT oR cEo: HarK '11 rn w letf 
CONTACT PERSON: L I S".r:i J/;l,ard.Jon 
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: ___ --L.?= __ 


TELEPHONE: 613- S""d ._?-0 I ;? r 
NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: _-&;.? __ 


MEMBERSHIP FEE: SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:------


FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ c{ V 1 ~ 


/ 
1. DESCRIBE PROJECT. ( rr;::::- 11- t:.i~) h ( ~t7UN a t.v:JJ. 


-rO h';ldC-l-~,_ed-:s~Na · 1~ck _ J'_., ~~ 1 ct(~· . 
/a c · coa~:JAJ,oc.l/lds~ fo c~.5S'( !::./-- c. Ice c.~%%-* 
re./s~ ltrt.L!:'ht ? liR)r; -;:: C-os-f- o~ bJ::'1'/Jt2J;n/J _ 


"t-l.v cvy f!{.{ l?'lei). o /J a 71 ~r 11.ew C..OW>.fl't.: rt- opd')e .fJ 
2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT EN fiANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? ~ 


~ 


. # //ease Jee allackd /e./k,e. . 


3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND 
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT. 
(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as 
well as Donations in kind.) 


::f /lea)<- jep rx f/ctef.Pc{ 


4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP 
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR? 


* fJ/ ~a.r-e S-eP t/l f/oc,Jt~d le. f!C/'v 
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Post Event/Service 
RESULTS 


w/ 
_ I/ 


~f..,., tve_ftqc:L }o /l ' 
c c~,,cft75 1o ; ~.:-\cr ~ 







Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE 
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS? 


+ (J/ec6.e J e..-e a flacler:£ / e ;l-eY' 
6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR 


IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED? 


f fJ ( f as~ J-ee ?t 1/advecl I e j/ €/C.-


7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR 
PROPOSAL? 


cc l/ac:.k cL ~/10v Jk jJ/eoJR S-et> 


8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant infonnation) 


Jf/t-aJ-e J-eJL, otfl~~~ 
lei!~ 


* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level 
of success of their project - see section C of the Community Grant Policy. 
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Town Of Gananoque Community Grants Application 


Gananoque Jr. B Islanders 


#!. Describe Project: 


We need approximately $10,000 for equipment and supplies. Equipment includes 


jersey's, socks and shells. Our white home jersey's are dirty and ripped beyond 


repair, as well as some of our away jersey's. We have reused the socks beyond 


repair and we do not have enough shells to match. 


We need approximately $5,000 in operating supplies which inCludes trainer 


supplies, tape, laces, blades, wheels and parts for skate sharpener, as well as a 


league mandated computer kiosk/website which is required for continuous game 


updates which is a new requirement this year. 


Other expenses include bus cost to away games totaling approximately $7,000 


and referee, linesmen as well as timekeepers which cost over $4,000 in total. 


#2. How will the project enhance the town of Gananoque: 


Please see attached letter ...... Jr. B hockey is one step down from Jr. A. It is a good, 


fast caliber of hockey that is enjoyable to watch if you are a hockey fan. 


Gananoque is a small town, with limited resources and revenue. Our new council 


is emphasizing the importance of enhancing recreational activities for our town 


people as well as attracting others to our community. Jr. B hockey is an important 


recreational activity for many Gananoque hockey fans already, something 


enjoyable to do on a Wednesday and Sunday night. Others are commuting to our 


town to watch their children play on our team as well as the other teams we play 


against, possibly having dinners out, shopping in our stores, going to our casino 


before or after the games, buying gas for their cars etc. This year with live 


broadcasting of our games through MyFM more people will be aware of 


Gananoque and their Jr.B hockey team. 







#3 Budget ... Please see attached 


#4. What are your fund raising activities and/or Sponsorship plans for the 


upcoming year? 


We rally the community and businesses through the following activities; 


1. Board Sponsorship - businesses purchase a board through us and have 


their business displayed on the board at the rink. 


2. Sweater Sponsorship - businesses have their name bars sewn onto the 


home and away jerseys for the year. 


3. We hosted a golf tournament this spring which raised approx .. $2,000. 


4. We hosted a uSkate Drive" setting up at local stores with a skate for 


donations. We raised approximately $1,000. We plan to hold another Skate 


Drive once our team is picked and the players can participate in the fall. 


5. We are having a Christmas raffle with cash prizes. An early bird draw mid­


October and raffling off the 3 prizes at our home game before Xmas. Each 


of our 23 players will be purchasing $400 worth of tickets to sell when they 


are signed with our team (mandatory). 


6. We hold 50/50 draws at all our home games, and are hoping to get some of 


the local businesses or retirees in our community to sell 50/50 throughout 


the week as well. 


7. We are planning a ball hockey tournament in the spring. 


8. We are still looking into other fund raisers. 


#5. If your grant request is approved, how will you notify the community about 


your receipt of funds? 


We will notify the community of our approved grant, as well as all our other 


generous sponsor donations through live broadcasts on MyFM radio who is the 


sponsoring radio station of the Jr.B's. As well all our sponsors are thanked at 


every game by our announcer, as well as in our weekly programs. 







We will mention a "special" thank you to the Town of Gananoque/ Grants 


Committee for their generous donation. 


#6. How will you be affected if the Grant is not approved or if a reduced amount 


is granted? 


We would be very appreciative of any amount we received, however ideally we 


would like to be able to end this season with a positive balance. We have to have 


approximately $10,000 in our bank account in the summer for initial "start up" 


costs, to pay the league, insurance, tryout ice etc. before we start our season. 


Despite our statement showing money in our account at the end of our year, we 


had to use that money towards this seasons start up costs or we won't be able to 


have a team. Thus we owe the town $14,000 in Ice fee's, really starting our year 


in a defecit. At the minimal, $10,000 would get us on tract, it would cover our 


start up costs, we would be able to pay all our bills on time, and end our season 


without debt. 


If we continue to carry this debt load, and accumulate more on top of it, we 


unfortunately will be forced to uFold" the Gananoque Islanders Jr. B hockey team 


in the next year or two, which will be disappointing to the young minor hockey 


players, the Jr. B players in this town, and the people of this town who enjoy 


watching hockey (especially since we are unsure of a Midget Rep team in 


Gananoque). 


7. How will you evaluate and measure the success of your proposal? 


We would be able to end our year debt free, and accurately plan for the 


upcoming year without worry of folding. We will continue to work extremely 


hard through fund raising. Our goal is to recruit a team as good or better as last 


year, increase our fan base, thus increasing our revenue. We want the people of 


this town to enjoy watching the Jr. B Islanders, and to aspire to the upcoming 


future Gananoque hometown Jr. B hockey players. 







Please, seriously consider this important request. 







Gananoque Community Grants Programme 


C5.* Proposal Budget 


Please note the following: I 
};> If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a 


supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application. 
};> If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include ale er permitting this work 


to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner. 


Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be elpful to know which items 
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the prio ty ranking section in the chart 
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed). 


Expected Costs 0> 
Expected 7/o -g 


~ ~ .!: E Description $Amount 0~ Sources $Amount '+= ·c: c c :::J 
0...~ 0 0' 


(.) Q) 


0:: 


I 
I 


I 
I 


7 ~ I 
,, 


I \ ~ ~ / )./-), /J n .ed 
~ l -- s~ ~ L/ '-' I 1./l. '--1 I \1\...--C-"'\. 


'/ ( 


SutrTotal: SulrTotal: 


Funding Request: $ .I 
In-Kind Contributi/ns (donation of space, materials, etc.) 


I 
'0 '0 


timated $ 
C1) 


* Contribution Donor E C1) 


Value 
II= ::J c 0' 0 C1) 
0 0:: 


I 
I 


I 
TotaY. 


I 
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Proposed Budget for Jr. B Hockey 2013/14 Season 


Expected Costs: 


Ice 


League 


Refs 


Linesmen 


Timekeeper 


Equipment 


Operating supplies 


Buses 


Mileage/Cell/Office Supplies 


Total 


$26,000 (plus possible 3% increase) 


$13,188 


$4,950 


$2,800 


$1,350 


$10,000 


$5,000 


$8,000 


$6,000 


$77,000 







Balance Fwd 


Revenues 


Skate Drive 
Summer Ice Fees 


TOTAL REV. 


Year To Date 
August 06, 2013 


13590.22 


Expenses 


930.00 Mileage/Cell 
1010.00 OHA Ins.Cards 


Summer Ice 
League Fees 


$ 15530.22 TOTALEXP. 


REVENUES $5 18 1 I .09 
EXPENSES ($425 I I . 79) 


$ 4692.23 
OUTSTANDING ICE BILL $ 14000.00 


$9307.77 SHORTFALL 


34 1.82 
1350.00 
871.58 


8274.59 


$ 10837.92 







Balance Fwd 


Revenues 


Donations/Refunds 
Sponsors 
Kim co 
Tryouts 
Ex. Games 
Seasons Pass 
Showcase 
Raffle 
Games(Gates-50/50) 
Playoff(Gates-50/50) 
Golf Tournament 


Year End Financial Statement 
2012-2013 


9296.30 


3670.57 
13200.00 


2 10.00 
1524.64 
1341.75 
440.00 


4451 .00 
998.00 


7887.50 
12044.09 


1887.00 


Expenses 


Training Clinic 
Equipment 
OM/Coach 
Office 
Phone 
Transportation/Bus 
Mileage/Cell 
Lea{:,JUe Fees/Ins. 
Player Exp. 
Awards 
Advertising 
Service Charge 
Raffles Licence 


10 1.70 
4156.24 


950.00 
294.6 1 
832.53 


7892.90 
3013.00 


13 188.00 
160.00 
532.94 


62.25 
5.25 


39.00 
32.2 1 


12000.00 
___ 1!,-"00.00 


Fund Raising Supplies 
Ice 


TOTAL REV. $56950.85 


REVENUES $56950.85 
EXPENSES ($43360.63) 


$ 13590.22 
OUT STANDING ICE BILL $ 14000.00 


Banquet 


TOTALEXP. 


$ _4Q_9.78 SllORTFJ\LL 


$433(50.63 







Balance Fwd 


Revenues 


Donations/Refunds 
Sponsors 
Ball Hockey 
Tryouts 
Ex. Games 
Seasons Pass 
Sweaters 
Raffle 
Games(Gates-50/50) 
Curling 
Golf Tournament 


TOTAL REV. 


Year End Financial Statement 
2011-2012 


13082.57 


Expenses 


255.00 Training Clinic 
10533 .33 Equipment 


960.00 OM/Coach 
1870.00 Board Fees 
l 025 .00 Phone 


85.00 Transportation/Bus 
4125 .00 Mileage/Cell 
2632.80 League Fees/Ins. 


13333. 11 Player Exp. 
185.00 Advertising 


372 I .28 Banners 
Fund Raising Supplies 
Ice 
Banquet 


12 1.37 
1408.49 
13 17.93 
1245 .86 
R97.09 


8864.55 
1480.93 
8928.00 


500.00 
462.71 
I R7.35 


644.7 1 
16452.80 


100.00 


$5 1811.09 TOTALEXP. $425 11.79 


REVENUES $5 181 1.09 
EXPENSES ($425 I I . 791 


$9296.30 Start Up for 2012-20 13 season 
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St. John the Evangelist Church, Gananoque 
and 


St. Philomena Church, Howe Island 
270 Stone Street South, Gananoque ON K7G 2A1 


Phone: 613.382.2017 - Fax: 613.382.5002 
Email: stjohnstphil@gmail.com - Web: www.stjohnsgananoque.ca 


June 26, 2013 


Mr. John W. Jeffery, Treasurer, 
The Corporation of the 
Town of Gananoque 
30 King Street East, Box 100 
Gananoque, Ontario K7G 2T6 


RE: 2013 Community Grant Application 


Dear Mr. Jeffery, 


It is with great disappointment that the application for a grant towards financing 
assistance for the St. John the Evangelist Church infrastructure project along Stone 
Street South has been rejected. 


This project is not viewed by us as a "religious activity" but a very critical restoration 
project that affects the community and tourism. 


The project is being reviewed and may have to be revised to reduce costs and possibly 
be delayed. We will advise our hundreds of members and neighbourhood churches who 
sometimes use our parking facilities of the result. 


We appreciate the time spent by Council in reviewing this application and if clarity is 
required you will be contacted. 


Sincerely, 


/2£1~~7 
Rev. Sebastian Amato 
Pastor 


cc: Mayor E. Demchuk; 


A~~~ 
Finance & Property Committee 


Councillors Anne Warren; Jeff Girting; Joe Jansen; Bill Sheppard; Jan Hayes and 
Roberta Abbott 
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